

ASMC Executive Council – Meeting Minutes

6 Oct 2021

** Meeting was virtual due to the COVID-19 pandemic.

Attendees:

Ken Pickler – President

Dan Genest – Secretary

Angela Mobley – VP-Hurlburt

Maika Andrew – VP-Tenants

Meredith Bynum – Treasurer

Jason Guzzardo – IT

Zoraida Meneses – Publicity

Amy Tolar – Newsletter

Dedra Hickman – Community Svc

Kent Fitzgerald – Awards

Kristin Creak – Treasurer

Sandra Berkley – Awards

Katenna Edwards - Treasurer

Brittany Bohannon – Programs

David Zaun – Ways and Means

■ Programs

- 28 Oct Luncheon – Mr. Rone
 - Location: CE Pavilion
 - Limit: 50 people
 - Menu: Burgers, Brats, chips, dessert
 - Cost: \$5 per plate
 - Cooks: Dan and Ken (should be fun!)

■ Regional PDI

- Angela – will contact GC Conf Center for current ROE's
- Angela has a potential RPDI co-chair candidate from AFSOC

■ Programs

- Brittany Bohannon – volunteered as program co-chair
 - She will reach out/solicit/find a second co-chair
- Holidays – one suggestion is Luke's Place. Brittany will research dates/locations.

■ Next EC meeting – TBD

Approved.